



<pre>classes.plus table table</pre>	
Bit And State Area in the State Are	sorPM ALL TO ORDER: The April 18, 2018 Lebanon City Council Meeting is hereby called to order.
<pre>in the state is due to the state is the state is due to the s</pre>	L PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Set of the se	2. PUBLIC FORUM ANNOUNCEMENT BY THE MAYOR Any member of the public who desires to speak on any item may do so when the item is taken up by the Council and will be allowed to speak on the subject for not more than three minutes. (Note: Speakers are asked to state their name, ward of residence, and to use the microphone provided.)
<pre>Set of set of set</pre>	1 OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Part and the set of	4 RESOLUTIONS
Part and the set of	
<pre>setup is a setup is a setup</pre>	
<pre>b vale interface i vale interface i vale i val</pre>	
<pre>state of the second of th</pre>	
<pre>kmm bid i und you want want want want want want want want</pre>	
<pre>close to the second to th</pre>	Planning Board
I series is a real and a read a real and a real and a real and a real and	
I construction from the second of the sec	Connecticut River Joint Commissions - Upper Valley River Subcommittee
b clock clock clock represented in the set of the se	Eric Agterberg - Regular Member Bruce Garland - Alternate Member (Planning Board Rep)
b clock clock clock represented in the set of the se	Advance Transil Reard of Directors
bit 2014	
<pre>PIC. Comparison Display the property at t</pre>	Documents:
Point service and even the	
Point service and even the	Pini i charing trens
h k k k k k k k k k k k k	
k Conc of Provide Table Ta	Public hearing for the purpose of receiving public input and taking action to authorize the appropriation of \$88,600 for transfer from the Municipal Airport Fund to the Airport Capital Improvements Fund for the expansion of the snow removal equipment building. 1. Pesentation: 1. Opening of the Public Hearing:
bit 0: 0: 0: 0: 0: 0: 0: 0: 0: 0: 0: 0: 0:	iv. Closing of the Public Hearing:
In Start Point	Documents:
In Start Point	2018AL-18 Invm 0.7 A-APPROPRIATION-AIRPORT SNOW REMOVAL FOLID RIDG rdf
Presented on United Presented on United Presented Prese	
Conclisation of Action: Longer and Action:	Public hearing for the pupped or receiving public input and taking action to authorize the Heritage Commission to Accept and Expend a \$25,000 donation from the Lebanon Historical Society for the restoration, maintenance, and repair of the Dana House. 1. Presentation: 1. Opening of the Public Hearing: 1. Questions of Acomments the Vin the Public:
<pre>statuse get(s) the sector get(s) the sector</pre>	v. Council Deliberation & Action:
U U USUNCE	Documents:
U U USUNCE	2018/04-18 Item 0.7 B -DANA HOUSE DONATION.odf
A Presentation of Second Reading: Anendment To Ord, No. 18, To Nove Position Of Deray & Pacilities Manager Pron Non-Affiliated To LPAGE And To Remove The Deputy Likrary Director From LPAGE To Non-Affiliated Directors:: 2006/19, Director Non-Director UserNetWith, Distor From Son Amplification: Three Tomasoes Trattoria, 1 Court Street, Lebanon boents: 2006/19, Director Society And Second Pacilities Manager Pron Non-Affiliated Employees To Incorporate Recommendations Presented In The January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 2006/19, Director Society - Director Not Director Society - Director	
bounder: 1050 14 June 0 20018 AUENC DEF UNERGY FACUES UNERGY 1 Repeater for Exemption For City Code Chapter 110, Notes From Sound Amplification: Three Tomatos Tratorin, 1 Court Street, Lebanon 1 Street for Exemption For City Code Chapter 110, Notes From Sound Amplification: Three Tomatos Tratorin, 1 Court Street, Lebanon 1 Street for Exemption For City Code Chapter 110, Notes From Sound Amplification: Three Tomatos Tratorin, 1 Court Street, Lebanon 1 Street for Exemption Of First Rading and Set Public Nation Gene Value, 10, 2017, Notes From Sound Street In The January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 2 Street Hause 28 Of Otta AUENCI CLASSIFIC/CITY INTO Y IST RED, SET Privat 2 Street Hause 28 Ofta AUENCI CLASSIFIC/CITY INTO Y IST RED, SET Privat 3 Street Hause 28 Ofta AUENCI CLASSIFIC TOM INTO Y IST RED, SET Privat 4 City Manager 4 City Manager 5 Nor Public Desision 7 Nor Public Desision Public Public Desimption Design Public Design	
In terms with a function of the function of	
NEW SUBJESS New Set For Exemption PC tity Code Chapter 119, Noise From Sound Amplification: Three Tomatoes Trattoria, 1 Court Street, Lebanon Domains: Domains: Distribution: Three Tomatoes Trattoria, 1 Court Street, Lebanon Set Full PL and SA SOUND REQUEST: THREE TOMATOEspad Presentation OF First Reading And Set Public Hearing For May 18, 2015: Amendmeent To Ordinance No. 18, Salary Plan, Article II, Non - Affiliated Employees To Incorporate Recommendations Presented In The January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. Domains: Distribution: Distribution	
 Request For Exemption For City Code Chapter 110, Noise From Sound Amplification: Three Tomasoes Trattoria, 1 Court Street, Lebanon Bocimens: 201604-18, Janua D. & COUND REQUEST - THREE TOMATOEs p.d Presentation Of First Reading And Ste Public Hearing For May 16, 2015: Amendment To Ordinance No. 18, Salary Plan, Article 11, Non - Affiliated Employees To Incorporate Recommendations Presented In The January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. Documents: 201604-18, Janua D. & COUNS FICATION STUDY - 1957 READ, SET PHyd Council Representation Study Constration - 2016 August And Stalary Plan, Article 11, Non - Affiliated Employees To Incorporate Recommendations Presented In The January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. Documents: 201604-18, Janua D. & CWESTBOR OY TAD Documents: 201604-18, Janua D. & CWESTBOR OY TAD Documents: 201604-18, Janua D. & CWESTBOR OY TAD Documents: 201604-18, Janua D. & CWESTBOR OY TAD UPDATE pd Representatives To Other Bodies FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS Non Public L SESSION Public SESSION<td></td>	
 bcmem: 201904 14, Jump 3.9.4 SQLMOR BCQLEST - THEEE TOMATORSyst 201904 14, Jump 3.9.4 SQLMOR BCQLEST - THEEE TOMATORSyst 201904 14, Jump 3.9.5 GRD18 ANENO CALSSIFICATION STUDY - 1ST READ, SET PHysic 201904 14, Jump 3.9.5 GRD18 ANENO CALSSIFICATION STUDY - 1ST READ, SET PHysic 201904 14, Jump 3.9.5 GRD18 ANENO CALSSIFICATION STUDY - 1ST READ, SET PHysic 201904 14, Jump 3.9.5 GRD18 ANENO CALSSIFICATION STUDY - 1ST READ, SET PHysic 201904 14, Jump 3.9.5 GRD18 ANENO CALSSIFICATION STUDY - 1ST READ, SET PHysic 201904 14, Jump 3.9.5 GRD18 ANENO CALSSIFICATION STUDY - 1ST READ, SET PHysic 201904 14, Jump 3.9.5 GRD18 ANENO CALSSIFICATION STUDY - 1ST READ, SET PHysic 201904 14, Jump 3.9.5 GRD18 ANENO CALSSIFICATION STUDY - 1ST READ, SET PHysic 201904 14, Jump 3.9.5 GRD18 ANENO CALSSIFICATION STUDY - 1ST READ, SET PHysic 201904 14, Jump 3.9.5 GRD18 ANENO CALSSIFICATION STUDY - 1ST READ, SET PHysic 201904 14, Jump 3.9.5 GRD18 ANENO CALSSIFICATION STUDY - 1ST READ, SET PHysic 201904 14, Jump 3.9.5 GRD18 ANENO CALSSIFICATION STUDY - 1ST READ, SET PHysic 201904 14, Jump 3.9.5 GRD18 ANENO CALSSIFICATION STUDY - 1ST READ, SET PHysic 201904 14, Jump 3.9.5 GRD18 ANENO CALSSIFICATION ANENO CALSSIFICATION STUDY - 1ST READ ANENO CALSSIFICATION ANENO CALSSIFIC	a New Business
21840 4 8, Junn 30.4 XOUND REQUEST. THEE TOWATOES pd 21840 4 8, Junn 30.4 XOUND REQUEST. THEE TOWATOES pd 21840 4 8, Junn 30.4 XOUND REQUEST. THEE TOWATOES pd 21840 4 8, Junn 30.4 XOUND REQUEST. THEE TOWATOES NO. 18, Salary Plan, Article 8, Non - Affiliated Employees To Incorporate Recommendations Presented In The January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. Jonument Presented In The January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. Jonument Presented In The January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. Jonument Presented In The January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. Jonument Presented In The January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. Jonument Presented In The January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. Jonument Presented In The January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. Jonument Presented In The January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. Jonument Presented Internet Pres	k Request For Exemption For City Code Chapter 110, Noise From Sound Amplification: Three Tomatoes Trattoria, 1 Court Street, Lebanon
Presentation Of First Reading And Set Public Hearing For May 10, 2015: Amendment To Ordinance No. 10, Salary Plan, Article II, Non - Affiliated Employees To Incorporate Recommendations Presented In The January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. Documents: 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study - Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Activity By Cl	Documents:
Presentation Of First Reading And Set Public Hearing For May 10, 2015: Amendment To Ordinance No. 10, Salary Plan, Article II, Non - Affiliated Employees To Incorporate Recommendations Presented In The January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. Documents: 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study - Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Study Completed By Municipal Resources, Inc. 201804 - 10, January 2018 Wage And Classification Activity By Cl	2019AU JR Hom 0 & A-SOI IND RECHTER T- THREE TOWATOPS CH
b Coursents: 201940 - 4Lg Jeen 28.9.4.00191 AMERIA COUSSIFICATION STUDY - 15T READ, SET PH pd 2 for did bats: Westion Y and 2 for did bats: Westion Y and 2 for did bats: Westion Y and 2 for did bats: December 2 for did bats: 2 for did Bagesentatives To Other Bodies 2 for did Bagesentatives To Other Bodies 2 for did bats: December 2 for did bats: 2 for did ba	
2 SIG4 4, Lum 3.9.9 CM018 AUENO CAASIFCATION STUDY -1ST READ, SET Pri pd 2 SIG4 4, Lum 3.9.9 CM018 AUENO CAASIFCATION STUDY -1ST READ, SET Pri pd 2 SIG4 4, Lum 3.9.0 KMSTBORD VARD UPDATE pd REPORTS 2 CM018 Agreenatives to Other Bioles FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS NON -PULIC SESSION AJUUR CH018 AGENDA ITEMS CH018 AGENDA AUENO CAASIFCATION STUDY -1ST READ, SET Pri pd CH018 AGENDA ITEMS CH018 A	
Suff Update: Westboro Yard Documents: 2019d-14, Jenn 0.9.C WESTBORO YARD UPDATE.pdf REPORTS Company C	
bcuments: 201964 - 49, Juma D.B.C.WESTBORD VARED UPDATE pad REPORTS A Confugance	
21964 18. Janua 3. SC WESTBOOD VARD UPDATE pd REPORTS A. Chy Manger C. Council Representatives To Other Bodies UTURE AGENOA ITEMS NON PUBLIC SESSION AUGUST SC SESSION AUGUST	
REPORTS	
Civ Manager Civ Manag	
Council Representatives To Other Bodies FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS NON -PUBLIC SESSION ADD PUBLIC SESSION PUBLIC SESSION ADD PUBLIC SESSION ADD PUBLIC SESSION ADD PUBLIC SESSION PUBLIC SESSION	
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS NON PUBLIC SESSION ADJOURN entropy additional accommodations, please context the ADA coordinator of City Had by calling 600 449-620 or least 77 hours in advances so that the City can make any necessary amagements. agenda, in its entriney, is available on the City's vestiles at usual talaccollatory. Copies can be obtained at the City Management of the scheduled council meeting. Vinanese, is any advances for the context, entropy so the scheduled council meeting. Vinanese can be context to the scheduled council meeting. Vinanese can be context to the scheduled council meeting. Vinanese can be context to the scheduled council meeting. Vinanese can be context to the scheduled council meeting. Vinanese can be context to the scheduled council meeting. Vinanese can be context to the scheduled council meeting. Vinanese can be context to the scheduled council meeting. Vinanese can be context to the scheduled council meeting. Vinanese can be context to the scheduled council meeting. Vinanese can be context to the scheduled council meeting. Vinanese can be context to the scheduled council meeting. Vinanese can be context to the scheduled council meeting. Vinanese can be context to the scheduled council meeting. Vinanese can be context to the scheduled council meeting. Vinanese can be context to the scheduled council meeting. Vinanese can be context to the scheduled council meeting. Vinanese can be context to the scheduled council meeting. Vinanese can be context to the scheduled council meeting. Vinanese can be context to the context to the scheduled council meeting. Vinanese can be context to the schedule council meeting. Vinanese can be context to the scheduled council meeting. Vinanese can be context to the scheduled council meeting. Vinanese can be context to the context to the scheduled council meeting. Vinanese can be context to the con	
NON PUBLIC SESSION ADJOURN The set of the public meeting and needs additional accommodations, please contact the ADA coordinator at City Hall by calling 603 446-420 at least 72 hours in advance so that the City can make any necessary amagements. agenda, in its entitive, is available on the City's website at usual intercontabilityer. Copies can be obtained at the City Manager's Office and are available on the Monday plot to the Strebuled council meeting. Copies can be obtained at the City was available on the Nontacy plot to the scheduled council meeting. Copies can be obtained at the City Manager's Office and are available on the Monday plot to the scheduled council meeting. Copies can be obtained at the City Manager's Office and are available on the Monday plot to the scheduled council meeting. Copies can be obtained at the City Manager's Office and are available on the Monday plot to the scheduled council meeting. Copies can be obtained at the City Manager's Office and are available on the Monday plot to the scheduled council meeting. Copies can be obtained at the City Manager's Office and are available on the Monday plot to the scheduled council meeting. Copies can be obtained at the City Manager's Office and are available on the Monday plot to the scheduled council meeting. Copies can be obtained at the City Manager's Office and are available on the Monday plot to the scheduled council meeting. Copies can be obtained at the City Manager's Office and are available on the Monday plot to the scheduled council meeting. Copies can be obtained at the City Manager's Office and are available on the Monday plot to the scheduled council meeting. Copies can be obtained at the City Manager's Office and are available on the Monday plot to the scheduled council meeting. Copies can be obtained at the City Manager's Office and are available on the Monday p	Council Representatives To Other Bodies
ADJOURN	. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
censor with a disability who winkes to attend this public meeting and needs additional accommodations, please contact the ADA coordinator at City Hol by calling 603 449-420 at least 72 hours in advance so that the City can make any necessary amagement. agends, in its entirety, is available on the City's vestile at a sumari advance/base. Copies can be obtained at the City Manager's Office and are available on the city and are available council meeting.	2 NON-PUBLIC SESSION
censor with a disability who winkes to attend this public meeting and needs additional accommodations, please contact the ADA coordinator at City Hol by calling 603 449-420 at least 72 hours in advance so that the City can make any necessary amagement. agends, in its entirety, is available on the City's vestile at a sumari advance/base. Copies can be obtained at the City Manager's Office and are available on the city and are available council meeting.	1. ADJOURN
agenda, in its entirely, is available on the City's website at <u>usuar labaconbit goar</u> . Copies can be obtained at the City Manager's Office and are available on the Monday prior to the scheduled council meeting.	
agenda, in its entirely, is available on the City's website at <u>usuar labaconbit goar</u> . Copies can be obtained at the City Manager's Office and are available on the Monday prior to the scheduled council meeting.	y person with a disability who winkes to attitude this public meeting and needs additional accommodations, please contact the ADA coordinator at Oig Hall by calling 603-448-420 at least 72 hours in advance so that the Oig can male any mecessary amongements.
V CHAINEL & BROADCASTS CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS AT 8:00PM ON THE NIGHT FOLLOWING THE MEETING, THESE MEETINGS ARE AVAILABLE VIA CATY'S WEBSITE WWW.CATY6.0FG) FOR VIEWING BY 5:00PM THE DAY FOLLOWING THE MEETING, CATY ALSO BROADCASTS THE LEBANON PLANNING BOARD AND SCHOOL BOARD MEETINGS.	
IRF ROARD/COMMITTE/F/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS	TURE BOARDCOMMITTE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS

Portone Doctational reproduction of Portone Social Arrivory Committee Position: Royalar Mancher Position: Royalar Mancher Assigned Counciliers: K. Hill Assigned Date: 03/6-18 Bocard/Committee: Lahana Energy Advisory Committee Position: Alamata Member Applicante: Prev Beacharghana Assigned Date: 04-11-18

Note: While one(1) city councilor is officially assigned to interview each applicant, ANY city councilor may interview ANY applicant for any position to better inform their decision

PROPOSED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: Dates may be tentative and this list not considered all inclusive. PLEASE REVIEW THESE ITEMS AND REMOVE/ASSIGN DATES AS NECESSARY.

APRIL 24, 2018 - ANNUAL WORK SESSION APRIL 26, 2018 - ANNUAL WORK SESSION

A Province of the province of

Nav 1, 5/211 PULIC (FAINMENTERS): A. AUREND CROMINANCE ND. 18, ALXAY PLAN - Article II, Non - Afflialed Employees to incorporate recommendations presented in the January 2018 Wage and Classification Study completed by Municipal Resources, Inc. **New BURNES**: Depended Annohments to Section 000. Signs, of the Latamon Zoring Ordinance (TENTATIVE) Depaced Annohments to Section 000. Signs, and the Latamon Zoring Ordinance C. Ducasition and Set Nuclei Having Internet. 2, 2015 Latamon IZ-Internet on OId Prive Tree Cemetery Road

Event and Ser Point: Hearing to Safe 6, 2016. Chaincaulor of 2011111 (1997)
 Events
 Saturday, April 21, 2018 - Rabies Clinic & Dog Licenting Event; Lebanon City Hall, 9am to 11am
 Saturday, April 21, 2018 - Winter Farmers' Market; Lebanon High School Cafeteria, 11am to 1:30pm